\\ . NATIONAL Jametta Davis <jametta.davis@nara.gov>
@% ARCHIVES ! @narag

Air Force UD Cases

Jametta Davis <jametta.davis@nara.gov> Thu, Jun 27, 2019 at 3:32 PM

To: ENEN U~ SAF/N (Us )

Great! I'll give you a call tomorrow at 12:00 p.m. | doubt that we'll need more than 30 minutes.

Is 703-695-5509 the best number to reach you?

On Thu, Jun 27, 2019 at 3:20 PM [} C'V USAF SAF/CN (UsA) DS o<

Greetings, Ms Dauvis,
The AF Records Office can be available tomorrow Friday, 28 Jun 2019, for a 1-hour meeting from 10 am ET to 2 pm ET.

Very respectfully,

Air Force Records Officer

SAF/CNZA (formerly SAF/CIO A6XA), Compliance Division
new email address: _

voice: DSN 225-6609, Comm 703-695-6609

unclassified fax: DSN 260-8189, Comm 571-256-8189 (new)

AF Records Office org box: usaf.pentagon.saf-cio-a6.mbx.af-records@mail.mil

From: Jametta Davis <jametta.davis@nara.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 3:16 PM

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Air Force UD Cases

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the
message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Good Afternoon -

| have been assigned to the unauthorized disposition reports that you have submitted for the Air Force. | have already began work on a number of them but
still have questions about other UDs. I'd like to have an opportunity to discuss the various matters as clarification on the issues will help us to determine next
steps for those cases. Would you have any availability to talk tomorrow by any chance? If not, we can set up another time. Just let me know.

| look forward to working with you.

Thank You,

Jametta Davis

Jametta A. Davis, Ph.D.

Records Management Oversight and Reporting Division (ACO2)
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National Archives and Records Administration
301.837.0409 (Office)
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Jametta A. Davis, Ph.D.

Records Management Oversight and Reporting Division (ACO2)
National Archives and Records Administration
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NARA Correspondence RE: Air Force Report of Unauthorized Destruction of Federal Records - Robins AFB
(UD-2019-0030)

m CIV USAF SAF/CN (USA)_ Fri, Jul 12, 2019 at 12:56 PM
0

» Jametia Davis <jametta.davis@nara.gov>
Cc: "Jonesheath, Wanda T SES USAF SAF/CN (USA)" <wanda.t.jonesheath.civ@mail.mil>, "Hawkins, Margaret" <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov>, "Welch,
Sebastian" <sebastian.welch@nara.gov>

Dr Davis,
The AF Records Office acknowledges and will work to provide a response by Sun, 11 Aug 2019.

Very respectfully,

Air Force Records Officer
SAF/CNZA (formerly SAF/CIO A6XA), Compliance Division

new email address: tommy.w.lee.civ@mail.mil

wice: o5 NN, o AN
unclassified fax: DSN [{EJ I Cor SIS (-

AF Records Office org box: usaf.pentagon.saf-cn.mbx.af-records@mail.mil

From: Jametta Davis <jametta.davis@nara.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 12:37 PM

To: [{SINEI C'V USAF SAF/CN (USA)

Cc: Jonesheath, Wanda T SES USAF SAF/CN (USA) <wanda.t.jonesheath.civ@mail.mil>; Hawkins, Margaret <margaret.hawkins@nara.gov>; Welch,
Sebastian <sebastian.welch@nara.gov>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NARA Correspondence RE: Air Force Report of Unauthorized Destruction of Federal Records - Robins AFB (UD-2019-0030)

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained within the
message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Dear-,

On behalf of the Chief Records Officer for the United States Government, Laurence Brewer, | am providing you with the attached correspondence pertaining
to the Department of the Air Force's reporting of the unauthorized disposition of federal records. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank You,

Jametta A. Davis, Ph.D.

Records Management Oversight and Reporting Division (ACO2)
National Archives and Records Administration

301.837.0409 (Office)

jametta.davis@nara.gov < Caution-mailto:jametta.davis@nara.gov >
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